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FYI- Ed Martin will be meeting with Bob Card later this week

I also told Scott that | want to reach out to you both because | want you to feel more included
in the project- | know you have flagged some project risks internally and | want to share with
you the risk mitigations that we have kicked off - My door is always open guys and | value your
knowledge and experience - as | do with the other Managers. So pop in and talk to me on the
big picture aspects. our biggest challenges are ahead of us.

Regards Paul

Paul Harrington
Project Director
LC Mgmt & Support
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985
e. PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or
disclosure of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email
communication and attachments and notify me if this email was misdirected to you.

From: Paul Harrington/NLHydro

To: Ed Martin/NLHydro@NLHydro, Gilbert Bennett/NLHydro@NLHydro
Date: 05/15/2013 07:11 PM

Subject: Phone Call with Scott Thon

| spoke to Scott just now and asked him if the latest allegations and media regarding SNC will
result in any ripples that could touch LCP or the folks we have on the Project from SNC. He
assured me that this will not be the case and the Hydro division is not involved in the
International Division activities which was involved in the alleged wrong-doings - the
International Division has been disbanded.
Regards Paul
Paul Harrington

Project Director

LC Mgmt & Support
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project


mailto:PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com
mailto:/O=SL/OU=AUBRI1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GUERS4
mailto:/O=SL/OU=CAMTL1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BECHN
mailto:PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com
http://nalcorenergy.com/

Q\» nalcor




Q\» nalcor




CIMFP Exhibit P-02597 Page 2

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



